From: BOC.Clerk

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Nicholas Gower Advisory Committee Application Climate Change Advisory Committ
Date: Saturday, August 30, 2025 10:13:45 AM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes
2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No
3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Nicholas Gower

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 504 Oak Island, Chapel Hill, NC, 27516, USA
7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 8644204210

8. Email Address: NicholasGower@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 3

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: I work to build Municipal Climate Action Funding Strategies by engaging
directly with finance and sustainability departments in 20+ local governments and regional
partnerships to identify a suite of viable funding and financing pathways with case studies for
climate action and adaptation initiatives. I co-authored Financing Sustainable Cities Scan and
Toolkit: an action-oriented “how-to” guide with case studies for cities to catalog
implementable and novel funding solutions that can support infrastructure for bold climate
action plans. http://bit.ly/4l0fKTx I serve on the Central Pines Environment and Resilience
subcommittee: https://bit.ly/4mbMsid Here is a recent article I published on funding climate
action in local government: https://bit.ly/4g0Obcbz Here is a follow up article that is waiting to
be published: https://bit.ly/47m4jPw

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Climate Change Advisory
Committ

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Man

15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No


mailto:boc.clerk@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov

16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 35-44

18. Attachments:



